 Lowe-Campbe m:uuc eooas Co.,
1509 Balti.noro, -
‘anaas city.e m.

Dear Keedy:

It soems that we have a lot of

trouble with our varsity 202 basketballs ripping.
We have been playing with these for less than
ten daya, and they are breaking out at the side.

Dees showed me one the ot her
day and I, of course, told him to refer it to lr,
Falkenstien, who wo write a letter about it,
but on aeoond thought I felt that I should also
call your attention to it to see what the diffi-
eulty is, if you can tell me .

We deflate the balls eovery after-
- noon after practice and they are not blown up again
until 2:30 in the afternoon. So the air is only in
them from about 2:50 to 6.

Lagt year we had this same diff-
culty, and we have just started this year. These

are a new shipment that cams this fall, I would
be happy for you to tell me what you know sbout it,

Very sincerely yowrs,

PCAsAH Director of Physical Education.



